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DATE: January 6, 2003 
TO: Kay Flynn, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Administrative Services - 
FROM: Cochran Keating, Off ice of the General Counsel [dx 

Todd Bohrmann, Division of Economic Regulation.TL 
RE: Docket No. 030001-E1 - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost 

Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor 

Confidential Document No. 11421-02 

On October 21, 2002, Tampa E l e c t r i c  Company (Tampa Electric) 
filed a request f o r  confidential classification of its responses to 
Staff's Interrogatory N o s .  49, 58, 63, 6 9 ,  and 79 in the above- 
referenced docket. Along with its r e q u e s t ,  Tampa E l e c t r i c  filed 
its confidential responses to those interrogatories ( G o c ~ i m e n t  No. 
11421-02). Tampa Electric's confidential respcnses tcl 
Interrogatory Nos. 63, 69, and 79 are no longer needed by staff, 
and, t h u s ,  those responses should be returned to Tampa ElecEhc+ 
Tampa Electric's responses to Interrogatory Nos. 4 9  and $9 s&ul@-; , -  
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